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Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Simon Buckley <S.Buckley@epa.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 18 June 2024 12:16
To: 
Subject: EPA Documentation request following inspection on 13/06/2024
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi 
 
As a follow on to my site visits last week. 
 
I was hoping you could provide the following documentation as agreed for each of the sites by the end of this week (21/06/2024):
 

Stock Register numbers every month for last 6 months
Surface water and groundwater monitoring records last 12 months
Organic fertiliser register movements record last 4 months
Record 3 for the department
Owner and Eden contacts details primary secondary and tertiary
Certificate of integrity for fuel tanks bunds / liquid feed bunds
Animal Carcass movement records last 3 months
Most recent noise monitoring report
Incident notification procedure
Complaints log

 
All of the above documentation to be provided for each of the following EPA licensed facilities:
 

Name and Location EPA Reg Number

 
 
 
Thank you for your assistance
 
Kind Regards
 
Simon Buckley
Cigire - Forfheidhmiú Réigiúnach na Ceadúnai
Inspector - Regional Licence Enforcement
An Ghníomhaireacht um Chaomhnú Comhshaoil 
Environmental Protection Agency
Phone / Fón:         00353870901124
E-mail / r-phost:   s.buckley@epa.ie
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